Downes Peter HQ-FQI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 10 May 2016 10:37

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FO!; Downes Peter HQ-FQI
Subject: FW: FOI request from The Irish Times

From: Fiach Kelly

Sent: 09 May 2016 15:48

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: FOI request from The Irish Times

Fiach Kelly

Political Correspondent
The irish Times
Leinster House

Kildare Street

Dublin 2

09/05/2015

Frances Kiernan

FOI Unit,

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
76-78 Harcourt Street

Dublin 2

Dear Ms Kiernan

Request for access to records under the Freedom of Information Act 2014.

Dear Ms Carty,

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 2014, | wish to request access to the following records.

*All correspondence received from the Chinese authorities — such as the Chinese government itself, and state agencies
—on the Ireland-China beef trade deal since January 1, 2016.

*Correspondence includes any memos, reports, emails, correspondence, records of phone calls, memos, records of

meetings, etc that may be available.
*Please also include any translations of received documents in the FOI release.

Please contact me if you have any queries.

Many thanks
RECEIVED
Fiach Kelly 1 0 MAY 2016
FOI and
1 Data Protection




